

RAVEN RIDGE HOA  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
**MEETING MINUTES**  
**Special Board Meeting**  
**February 30, 2021**

Call To Order:	11:00 AM ET
Roll Call:	Greg Hoogerwerf, Phyllis Watson, Manuel Koutsourais (absent), Stephanie Hoogerwerf, Carl Cucullu, Ann Hart (absent), Barbara Kistler, Steve Pulliam, Garrett Walker

Discussion:	Motion By:	Motion:	2nd Motion:	Pass / Fail:
Board discussed the estimate from Stuart Green to restore the contour of Jim Booher's property. The board should not and will not use HOA funds on a homeowner's property. The wood that will be removed from his property would be useful to the association in several areas of the neighborhood.	Stephanie Hoogerwerf	If Jim Booher will employ Stuart Green to restore the contour of his property within the next 30 days, to the satisfaction of the architectural committee, the Raven Ridge Association will purchase the timber removed for \$300.	Barbara Kistler	Pass

Adjourned 11:30 AM